M. Gles M COabtree, Product Engi neer
Anerican Meter Conpany

13500 Phil nont Avenue

Phi | adel phi a, Pennsylvania 19116

Dear M. Crabtree:

This refers to your letters of Novenber 16 and Decenber 8, 1970 to
M, Frank Fulton of the Ofice of Pipeline Safety of this
Departnent, concerning needl e val ves manufactured by your conpany.
Because liquid pipelines engaged in interstate commerce are under
jurisdiction of the Federal Railroad Admnistration, your letters
were referred to this Bureau for reply.

A review has been nmade of your Bulletin 420.2 in which the needle
valves in question are described. It is noted that the valves are
used for pipe sizes 1/8" through 1/2" on neasurenent gages and
various control nechanisns. (bviously, valves of those sizes would
be external to main line pipe, and would not be used to control the
flow of a product noving in interstate conmmerce. Therefore, the
provisions of Section 195.116 of the regulations governing the
transportation of liquids by pipeline do not apply to valves as
described in Bulletin 420.2

Sincerely yours,

Mac E. Rogers
D rector
Bureau of Railroad Safety
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